
FM>~ Christopher E. Gowder 
Business Development Manager 

MUNICIPAL POWER 

May 17, 2018 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Ten-Year Site Plan Supplemental Data Request #1- FMPA Responses 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Pursuant to the Commission's 2018 Data Request #1 , dated March 6, 2018, FMPA is 
hereby submitting a copy on CD of the Excel files requested by the Commission as part 
of this Data Request. These files include the following items: 

• 2018 TYSP Data Request #1 -Tables FMPA 
• Appendix A (response to question #2) 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (321 ) 239-1022. 

En c. 
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